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MEMORANDUM FOR DR. McLUCAS 

    

    

    

     

     

     

SUBJECT: NASA Proposals to Study MOL ATS and DORIAN 
Technology 

YO■1•111.0 

I have prepared a brief memorandum for your signature 
to Dr. Seamans summarizing the application of the MOL ATS, 
the GE Mission Simulator, and DORIAN Optical Technology to 
future NASA needs. This memorandum points out that the 
NASA study proposals are quite feasible. Further, the 
fact that they will be carried out under BYEMAN control 
defers the major policy issues until a later date. 

The memorandum also transmits a letter for Dr. Seamans 
signature to Dr. Newell accepting the NASA proposals and 
identifying Colonel Lew Allen as the point of contact to 
work out the details of implementation. Although Colonel 
Allen is identified to NASA as the point of contact, I 
will actually undertake to work out the details of imple-
mentation with NASA as an extension of the NRO Staff for 
these matters. Should I be reassigned once I have coma 
pleted my MOL close-out tasks, Colonel Allen would, of 
course, move these implcmantation responsibilities back 
into the NRO Staff prone:. 

I propose that we set up a s_.‘,1l task gzoL..? immediatel:• 
meet with the appropriate NAS4. peoplf7- 	f;in the 

preparation of work statements and pia_.. 	do this, I 
recommend that we request the assistanc::: 	',1-10 NM Office 
and two or three of the officers previou_ assig,Ld to MOL 
now at AFSC; specifically Colonels White, -oret 	Gandy. 
This can be done informally. 
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As soon as we have progressed to the appropriate point 
I will prepare guidance for you to send to General King. 
In the near future, I will provide him with copies of the 
correspondence and seek his advice and assistance as 
appropriate. 

SIGNED 
RALPH RALPH J. FORD 
Colonel, USAF 

. 2 Atch 
1. Memo for Dr.. Seamans 
2. Ltr for pr.:Newell. 
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MEMORANDUM FOR DR. SEAMANS 

SUBJECT: NASA Proposals to Study MOT, ATS and DORIAN, 
Technology 

NASA. has propoSed two actions related to continuing 
examination. of their potential for using MOL deVelPPO4 
hardware and technology. These are contained:in their 
letters of 12 September 1969 (Atch 1 and 	These actions 
involve the Acquisition and Tracking System (ATS) and the 
DORIAN optics technology. 

Regarding the ATS, NASA desires to contract with 
General Electric Co. and possibly ITER through the Air 
Force (SAES?) to study the applicability of this hardware 
to their experiments program. This appears to be a 
straight forward first step and we agree with NASA's sug.. 
gestion that the existing security guidelines remain in 
effect during such a study. To support this activity, we 
should inform the affected termination contracting officer 
of the need to freeze the ATS and related equipment pending 
completion of the study and/or transfer of the equipment to 
NASA. Required from NASA are the funds and a statement of 
work to form a basis for an SAES? contract. 

Preparation f the work statement might.be expedited 
by providing N.V.A with the assistance of 0.79:-Or-three:Air 
Force officers, now in APSC HeadqUarters and horoughly 
familiar with the equipment in queStion. Such: anarrange, 
ment would also facilitate establiShing w)00/Air4orte 
position of interest and intent regarding the:eXperiment.. 
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The question relatingto the CRIAN optiestechnOlogy_ 
appears equally straight forward an&workable'-through-ithe 
steps suggested by NASA. Arrangements have been made for  
a visit to the Eastman facility for the purpose proposed. 
Mr. Hubbard of the MOL Office will represent the NRO and 
accompany the party to Rochester. 

In general, we feel it is most advisable to conduct 
all studies related to determining feasibility and  
ability of using.these equipments within the =EOM security 
system. At the appropriate time the pertinent policy 
questions will be addressed. 

I have prepared a letter for your signature to Dr,. Newell 
expressing our willingness to cooperate in both areas at 
least to the extent addressed in their requeSt. 
suggests that steps be taken at the working leveL to pre.. 
pare necessary work statements, arrange for transfer of 
funds, and proceed with the task. By separatempans,: I 
will enlist General Ring's assistance with contracting and ,  
related activities. 
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Dear Homeri•-  

We have. your letters of. September 
NASA interest•In-exploring utilizationof certain MDL • 
developed hardware and.related-technology. It is  
reasonable, I believe, to proceed with..theseittudies.  
to the extent you suggest and We''are prepared `to assist 
as you require. - 

Colonel Lew Allen of my. Office of SpaceSystems 
will bethe•focal point for .our support and he will  
make arrangements as required with SAFSP. 

To help prepare the work statement,..- may•I:Offer - the 
Assistance of certain Air Force:personnanowHinthe-  
Washington.areai..and- thoroughly familiar -with:the:equip". 
ment. 

I would like to have some of our people participate 
at least in the initial studies involving the ATS. This 
would permit us to determine at an early date, .what 
further interest we will have in the experiment,as it ma 
proceed. 

I agree t-,:at it is necessary to con4uet the initial 
analyses witi-4La the existing security arrangements (the 
BYENAN Control System). We will ,arrange fora suitable 
method of cont2acting upon receipt of your work state 
ment and appropriate funds. 

As you have suggested, there are a number of policy 
questions that must be addressed if the results of your 
initial investieation so warrant. However, such 
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considerations are not re- Tared at this time and should 
present no obstacle to your immediate plan. 

Sincerely, 

Dr. Homer. E. Newell 
Associate Administrator 
National Aeronautics and 

Space Administration 
Washington, D. C. 20546 
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